IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS HOUSTON DIVISION

WESTERNGECO L.L.C.,	
Plaintiff,)
v.	Civil Action No.
ION GEOPHYSICAL CORPORATION,)
Defendant.)

COMPLAINT

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintiff WesternGeco L.L.C., for its Complaint against Defendant ION Geophysical Corporation, hereby alleges as follows and demands a jury trial on all issues so triable.

THE PARTIES

- Plaintiff WesternGeco L.L.C. ("WesternGeco") is a Delaware corporation having a principal place of business at 10001 Richmond Avenue, Houston, Texas 77042-4299.
- Upon information and belief, Defendant ION Geophysical Corporation ("ION") is a Delaware corporation having a place of business at 2105 CityWest Boulevard, Suite 400, Houston, Texas 77042-2839.

NATURE OF THE ACTION

3. This is a civil action for the willful infringement of United States Patents No. 6,691,038 ("the '038 patent"), 6,932,017 ("the '017 patent"), 7,080,607 ("the '607 patent"), 7,162,967 ("the '967 patent"), and 7,293,520 ("the '520 patent"). This action arises under the Patent Laws of the United States, 35 U.S.C. § 1 et seq.



JURISDICTION AND VENUE

- This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over the infringement action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 1338(a).
- ION is subject to personal jurisdiction in this Court as evidenced by, inter alia, its
 presence in Texas and its systematic and continuous contacts with the State of Texas.
- 6. Venue is proper in this judicial district pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391 and 1400(b).

THE PATENTS

- 7. On February 10, 2004, the '038 patent, titled "Active Separation Tracking And Positioning System For Towed Seismic Arrays," was duly and legally issued to WesternGeco as assignee. WesternGeco is the current assignee of the '038 patent, and is the owner of the right to sue and to recover for any current or past infringement of that patent. A copy of the '038 patent is attached hereto as Exhibit A.
- 8. On August 23, 2005, the '017 patent, titled "Control System For Positioning Of Marine Seismic Streamers," was duly and legally issued to WesternGeco as assignee. WesternGeco is the current assignee of the '017 patent, and is the owner of the right to sue and to recover for any current or past infringement of that patent. A copy of the '017 patent is attached hereto as Exhibit B.
- 9. On July 25, 2006, the '607 patent, titled "Seismic Data Acquisition Equipment Control System," was duly and legally issued to WesternGeco as assignee. WesternGeco is the current assignee of the '607 patent, and is the owner of the right to sue and to recover for any current or past infringement of that patent. A copy of the '607 patent is attached hereto as Exhibit C.





- 10. On January 16, 2007, the '967 patent, titled "Control System For Positioning Of Marine Seismic Streamers," was duly and legally issued to WesternGeco as assignee. WesternGeco is the current assignee of the '967 patent, and is the owner of the right to sue and to recover for any current or past infringement of that patent. A copy of the '967 patent is attached hereto as Exhibit D.
- 11. On November 13, 2007, the '520 patent, titled "Control System For Positioning Of A Marine Seismic Streamers," was duly and legally issued to WesternGeco as assignee. WesternGeco is the current assignee of the '520 patent, and is the owner of the right to sue and to recover for any current or past infringement of that patent. A copy of the '520 patent is attached hereto as Exhibit E.

COUNT I – INFRINGEMENT OF THE '038 PATENT

- 12. WesternGeco repeats and incorporates by reference the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1-11 above.
- 13. ION has infringed the '038 patent, literally and/or under the doctrine of equivalents, by making, using, offering to sell, selling and/or supplying in or from the United States products and services relating to steerable streamers (including but not limited to DigiFIN and ORCA products and services) and/or inducing and/or contributing to such conduct by ION's customers or other persons or entities, without authority and in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), (b), (c) and/or (f).
- 14. ION does not have any license or other authority from WesternGeco or any other person or entity to practice the subject matter claimed by the '038 patent.
- 15. WesternGeco has, at all relevant times, complied with the notice provisions of 35 U.S.C. § 287(a) with respect to the '038 patent.





- Upon information and belief, ION has been aware of the '038 patent at all relevant times.
- 17. Upon information and belief, ION has willfully infringed the '038 patent. ION's willful infringement of the '038 patent renders this an exceptional case pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 285.

COUNT II - INFRINGEMENT OF THE '017 PATENT

- 18. WesternGeco repeats and incorporates by reference the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1-17 above.
- 19. ION has infringed the '017 patent, literally and/or under the doctrine of equivalents, by making, using, offering to sell, selling and/or supplying in or from the United States products and services relating to steerable streamers (including but not limited to DigiFIN and ORCA products and services) and/or inducing and/or contributing to such conduct by ION's customers or other persons or entities, without authority and in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), (b), (c) and/or (f).
- 20. ION does not have any license or other authority from WesternGeco or any other person or entity to practice the subject matter claimed by the '017 patent.
- WesternGeco has, at all relevant times, complied with the notice provisions of 35
 U.S.C. § 287(a) with respect to the '017 patent.
- Upon information and belief, ION has been aware of the '017 patent at all relevant times.
- 23. Upon information and belief, ION has willfully infringed the '017 patent. ION's willful infringement of the '017 patent renders this an exceptional case pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 285.

-4-



COUNT III - INFRINGEMENT OF THE '607 PATENT

- 24. WesternGeco repeats and incorporates by reference the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1-23 above.
- 25. ION has infringed the '607 patent, literally and/or under the doctrine of equivalents, by making, using, offering to sell, selling and/or supplying in or from the United States products and services relating to steerable streamers (including but not limited to DigiFIN and ORCA products and services) and/or inducing and/or contributing to such conduct by ION's customers or other persons or entities, without authority and in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), (b), (c) and/or (f).
- 26. ION does not have any license or other authority from WesternGeco or any other person or entity to practice the subject matter claimed by the '607 patent.
- WesternGeco, has at all relevant times, complied with the notice provisions of 35
 U.S.C. § 287(a) with respect to the '607 patent.
- 28. Upon information and belief, ION has been aware of the '607 patent at all relevant times.
- 29. Upon information and belief, ION has willfully infringed the '607 patent. ION's willful infringement of the '607 patent renders this an exceptional case pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 285.

COUNT IV - INFRINGEMENT OF THE '967 PATENT

- 30. WesternGeco repeats and incorporates by reference the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1-29 above.
- 31. ION has infringed the '967 patent, literally and/or under the doctrine of equivalents, by making, using, offering to sell, selling and/or supplying in or from the United





DOCKET

Explore Litigation Insights



Docket Alarm provides insights to develop a more informed litigation strategy and the peace of mind of knowing you're on top of things.

Real-Time Litigation Alerts



Keep your litigation team up-to-date with **real-time** alerts and advanced team management tools built for the enterprise, all while greatly reducing PACER spend.

Our comprehensive service means we can handle Federal, State, and Administrative courts across the country.

Advanced Docket Research



With over 230 million records, Docket Alarm's cloud-native docket research platform finds what other services can't. Coverage includes Federal, State, plus PTAB, TTAB, ITC and NLRB decisions, all in one place.

Identify arguments that have been successful in the past with full text, pinpoint searching. Link to case law cited within any court document via Fastcase.

Analytics At Your Fingertips



Learn what happened the last time a particular judge, opposing counsel or company faced cases similar to yours.

Advanced out-of-the-box PTAB and TTAB analytics are always at your fingertips.

API

Docket Alarm offers a powerful API (application programming interface) to developers that want to integrate case filings into their apps.

LAW FIRMS

Build custom dashboards for your attorneys and clients with live data direct from the court.

Automate many repetitive legal tasks like conflict checks, document management, and marketing.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Litigation and bankruptcy checks for companies and debtors.

E-DISCOVERY AND LEGAL VENDORS

Sync your system to PACER to automate legal marketing.

